TO: MEMBERS OF THE ST. JOSEPH COUNTY COUNCIL
MEMBERS OF THE MISHAWAKA COMMON COUNCIL
MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: JENNIFER PRAWAT, ST. JOSEPH COUNTY COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
DEBBIE LADAYGA-BLOCK, MISHAWAKA CITY CLERK
KAREEMAH FOWLER, SOUTH BEND CITY CLERK
DATE: JUNE 23, 2016
SUBJECT: FOOD AND BEVERAGE TAX INFORMATIONAL MEETING

NOTICE

The following meeting of the St. Joseph County Council, Mishawaka City Council and South
Bend Common Council has been scheduled for Wednesday, June 29, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. at the
following location:

Council Chambers

4™ Floor, County-City Building
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.

South Bend, Indiana 46601

6:00 P.M. Food and Beverage Tax Informational Meeting

1. Rhonda Cook- General overview of food and beverage taxes in Indiana
2. Question and Answer Session

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg
Mayor David Wood
County Commissioner Andrew Kostielney
County Commissioner Dave Thomas
County Commissioner Deborah Flemming
Community Distribution List: St. Joseph County, City of Mishawaka, City of South Bend
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible.




